

## San Antonio Resource Directory

Special Needs, Neurodiverse & Medically Fragile Children's Guide

### December 2025

### CONNECT, CONTRIBUTE. CARE

Our mission is to **connect** with special needs professionals in our community to bridge gaps in services and share valuable resources. We **contribute** time to help our community thrive and gain purpose by serving others. We **care** because it will enrich other lives, familiarize us with our community, and connect us to people and ideas that will positively impact our perspective.

For more information about our directory.

Contact Haley Segovia at 210-867-2940 or <a href="https://hsegovia@pediatricadvocatessa.com">hsegovia@pediatricadvocatessa.com</a>

#### Table of Contents

- 1. LOCAL & STATE RESOURCES
- 2. OTHER LOCAL RESOURCE GUIDES
- 3. ADVOCACY EDUCATIONAL & COMMUNITY-BASED
- 4. ANIMAL THERAPY/ ANIMAL SUPPORT SERVICES
- 5. APPLIED BEHAVIORAL ANALYSIS (ABA) THERAPY
- 6. AUTISM & PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSESSMENTS
- 7. CAMPS/ EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES/ SPORTS/ TRAVEL
- 8. CHILDCARE PROGRAMS & PPEC
- 9. COGNITIVE & BEHAVIORAL TRAINING
- 10. DENTAL SERVICES
- **11. DEVELOPMENTAL PEDIATRICIANS**
- 12. DRIVING SCHOOL & AUTOMOTIVE MODIFICATIONS
- 13. EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTION
- 14. EMPLOYMENT TRAINING/ JOB PLACEMENT
- 15. EQUIPMENT/MEDICAL SUPPLIES/ ORTHOTICS & PROSTHETICS/ GRANTS
- 16. FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
- 17. LEGAL ASSISTANCE
- 18. LIFE SKILLS/ TRANSITION SERVICES/ & SUPPORT GROUPS
- 19. MEDICAID WAIVER PROGRAMS
- 20. MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES COUNSELING/ ACUTE/ INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT/ BEREAVEMENT
- 21. MUSIC CLASSES & MUSIC THERAPY
- 22. NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS/ FOUNDATIONS/ ASSOCIATIONS
- 23. PRIVATE DUTY NURSING
- 24. RESIDENTIAL SERVICES
- **25. RESPITE CARE**
- 26. SCHOOLS/EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS
- 27. THERAPY SPEECH, OCCUPATIONAL & PHYSICAL THERAPY
- 28. URGENT CARES/ CHILDREN'S ER/ CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL
- 29. VISION SERVICES & THERAPY

#### **LOCAL & STATE RESOURCES**

- 1. San Antonio Emergency
  - San Antonio Police 210-207-7273
  - Bexar County Sheriff's Office 210-335-6000
- Dial 2-1-1 or visit 211texas.org for statewide programs and services. <u>Texas Health and Human Services</u>
- 3. Dial 3-1-1

Information for city services Brush pickup, animal control.... etc.

- 4. For children 0-3 years old, call the HHS Office of the Ombudsman (ECI) at 877-787-8999, find your nearest ECI (Early Childhood Intervention) program, and learn more about ECI.
- 5. The Texas Special Education Information Center (SPEDTex) answers your questions about special education by phone, email, or live online chat.
- 6. Region 20
  Serving the educational community
  Community Resources
- 7. Alamo Area Council of Governments (AACOG) (210) 832-5020

2700 NE Loop 410, Suite 101 San Antonio, TX 78217 The volunteer association of local governments works to enhance the quality of life for residents in the Alamo area. IDD Resource Guide

#### 8. DisabilitySA

Connects people with all types of disabilities and their families to information about local resources, programs, and opportunities that promote independence and inclusion where they live work and play.

## 9. Learning Disabilities Association of America

#### 412-341-1515

LDA has provided support to people with learning disabilities, their parents, teachers, and other professionals with cutting-edge information on learning disabilities, practical solutions, and a comprehensive network of resources.

#### 10. Navigate Life Texas

For families raising children with disabilities.

#### 11. Texas WIC

(800) 942-3678

Multiple locations
Educational classes, breast pumps,
nursing accessories, and peer
counseling.

### 12. St. PJ's Children's Home 210-533-1203

Breaking the cycle of abuse & Neglect: Emergency Shelter, Counseling Program, & Family First Parenting Program

#### 13. Seton Home

#### 210-533-3504

Teenage girls, ages 12-17, who are pregnant and/or parenting, the majority of whom have been removed from their homes by Child Protective Services due to severe abuse, neglect, or sexual assault.

#### OTHER LOCAL RESOURCE GUIDES

- 1. Exceptional Kids
- 2. ABC of Southwest Texas
- 3. The ARC of San Antonio
- 4. San Antonio Community
  Resource Directory (SACRD)
- 5. Kids out and about.com
- 6. Fun4AlamoKids.com



## ADVOCACY - EDUCATIONAL & COMMUNITY-BASED

### 1. 101 Advocacy

210-722-9974

Helping families navigate the special education process.

## 2. Advocacy & Consulting for Education

214-536-7548

info@AC4education.com

An Educational Advocate here to help your family understand your child's legal rights within a public or private school system.

## 3. Child Advocates San Antonio (CASA)

210-225-7070

1956 S. WW White Rd.
San Antonio, TX 78222
Advocates support children involved in the child welfare system. Our volunteers advocate for the best interests of a child and make informed recommendations for the child's physical and emotional well-being.

#### 4. ChildSafe

210-675-9000

3730 IH-10 East San Antonio, TX 78220 Help the abused and neglected children of Bexar County.

### 5. Disability Rights Texas

210-737-0499

6800 Park Ten Blvd. Suite 208-N San Antonio, TX 78213

## 6. Eagles Flight Advocacy & Outreach

210-960-6635

26520 Fire Dance
Boerne TX 78006
EFAO is committed to assisting special needs families with community resources and referrals.

## 7. Forever Hope Counseling & Educational Services

210-490-9062

1162 E. Sonterra Blvd #130 San Antonio, TX 78258 sandra@foreverhopecounseling.com Special Education Advocacy

### 8. Law Office of Karen Dalglish Seal

210-226-8101

202 East Park Avenue San Antonio, Texas 78212 karen@kseallaw.com

Dedicated to providing information to individuals with disabilities, their families, friends, and service providers.

#### 9. Partners Resource Network 800-866-4726

info@prntexas.org We can help you understand your child's disability understand your rights and responsibilities under IDEA, obtain and evaluate resources and services and effectively participate as an equal team member with professionals in planning services for your child.

#### ANIMAL THERAPY/ ANIMAL SUPPORT SERVICES

#### ANIMAL THERAPY

#### 1. RISE Therapeutic Equestrian Center

726-999-0539

23165 Bat Cave Rd. San Antonio, TX 78266 info@riserehab.org

**Hippotherapy:** Licensed therapists use evidence-based practice and clinical reasoning in manipulating equine movement to engage the sensory, motor, and cognitive systems to achieve functional outcomes.

#### **ANIMAL SUPPORT SERVICES**

#### 2. Canine Companions 800-572-2275

We provide service dogs to adults children and veterans with disabilities and facility dogs to professionals working in healthcare. criminal justice and educational settings.

### 3. Guide Dogs of Texas

1503 Allena Drive

210-366-4081

San Antonio, TX 78213 outreach@guidedogsoftexas.org

To enhance freedom mobility and independence for visually impaired Texans by providing high-quality guide dogs.

#### 4. Heel the Heroes

Programs: Assistance Dog Placement Owner Train Program & Therapy Dog Ambassador

#### 5. National Services Animal Registry (NSAR)

866-737-3930

5040 Corporate Plaza Dr. Ste 9 Colorado Springs, CO 80919

info@nsarco.com

Service animals are specifically trained to perform tasks for individuals with disabilities, and they are protected by the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and the FHA.

#### APPLIED BEHAVIORAL ANALYSIS (ABA) THERAPY

#### 1. ACES ABA

726-202-1121

6419 W Loop 1604 N. Suite 108 San Antonio, TX 78254 Center-based and Home and Community-based ABA

### 2. Action Behavior Centers

210-580-5890

Multiple Locations - Center-based At Home & ABC Academy.

#### 3. Apara Autism Centers

844-224-2388

1922 Dry Creek Way, Bldg. 2 Site 101 San Antonio, TX 78259 info@aparaautism.com

#### 4. Autism Treatment Center

(210) 704-3589

501 Cesar E Chavez Blvd. San Antonio, TX 78207 Tricare Magellan Blue Cross Blue Shield Community First, Private Pay, Texas Children's Autism Program (CAP) funding on a sliding-scale fee for children without other coverage

#### 5. Behavioral Innovations

855-599-1094

Multiple Locations

#### 6. Behavior Saviors

210-388-6617

wecare@behavior-saviors.com Tricare Only

#### 6. Blossom Center for Children

210-415-9626

2 Locations:

- 14235 Blanco Rd.
   San Antonio, TX 78216
- 8603 N New Braunfels Ave #103 San Antonio, TX 78217

### 7. Bloom Behavioral & Educational Solutions

210-643-1119

1842 Lockhill Selma Suite 102 San Antonio, TX 78213

traci@bloomaba.net

Tricare, BCBS, Magellan, Aetna, UHC & Private Pay.

#### 8. BlueSprig

Multiple Locations:

- 726-215-6448
   5210 Thousand Oaks Dr. Suite 1301
   San Antonio, TX 78233
- 210-228-9923
   903 Proton Rd,
   San Antonio, TX 78258
- 210-678-4401
   5949 Babcock Rd. Suite 104
   San Antonio, TX 78240
- 210-714-3545 7608 Narrow Pass St. Live Oak, TX 78233

#### 9. Cole Health

Multiple Locations:

- 830-420-6200 Schertz 6051 FM 3009 #215 Schertz, TX 78154
- 210-891-0800 Stone Oak
   1202 E. Sonterra Blvd. Bldg. 6, #609
   San Antonio, TX 78258

#### 10. Inbloom Autism Services

888-754-0398

121 Interpark Blvd. Site 104 San Antonio, TX 78216

#### 11. Empower Behavioral Health

- 210-418-2944
   9314 Ryder Dr.
   San Antonio, TX 78254
- **210-429-7087** 3922 Wiseman Rd. Bldg. 4

San Antonio, TX 78251

210-418-2979
 24870 Blanco Rd.
 San Antonio, TX 78260
 info@empowerbh.com

### 12. Lacuna Autism Services

210-209-8700

- 17319 San Pedro Ave. Suite 510 San Antonio, TX 78232
- 12000 Network Blvd. Suite 210 San Antonio, TX 78249 care@lacunaautism.com

#### 13. Little Spurs Autism Centers

Two Locations:

- 210-858-6933 Leon Springs
   24200 W Interstate 10 Frontage Rd
   San Antonio, TX 78257
- 210-745-2753 Westover Hills 119 SW Loop 410 San Antonio, TX 78251 Tricare, BCBS, Magellan, Aetna, UHC, Careln, Cigna, CFHP, Humana, Optum, Superior, TMHP & Private Pay. Age 0 to 21 years of age.

#### 14. MindColor

833-646-3222

8507 Culebra Rd. Suite 101 San Antonio, TX 78251 info@mindcolorautism.com

### 15. Promise Center for Autism

210-598-7212

3700 Ride Country San Antonio, TX 78247 info@promisecenterforautism.com

## 16. Shelby May Behavior Consulting 210-239-7181

info@maybehavior.com

In-Home Therapy - **No Waitlist!** Superior, Optum, Oscar, First Health, Aetna, BCBSTX

### 17. South Texas Behavioral Institute

210-657-7400

7400 Blanco Rd, Suite 115 San Antonio, TX 78216 <u>info@stxbi.com</u> Clinic, Home & Telehealth

#### 18. Steady Strides ABA

281-524-3829

info@stsaba.com

Clinic-based & Home setting. Aetna, BCBS, Cigna, Community Health Choice, Hiana, Magellan, Superior, UHC & Anthem

#### Stone Oak Therapy & Behavior Analysis

210-798-2273

1020 Central Parkway South San Antonio, TX 78232 + Aquatic Therapy & Social Skills Group Therapy. Aetna, Cigna, BCBS, Texas True Choice, SSES, Tricare & United Healthcare.

### 20. Texas Behavioral Supports

855-374-4900

12770 Cimarron Path San Antonio, TX 78249 <u>smin@txbxsupports.com</u>

## AUTISM & PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSESSMENTS

#### Aeon Psychological Services San Antonio

210-495-0675

921 Proton Dr. San Antonio, TX 78258 Therapy, Hypnotherapy & Psychological Testing

#### 2. As You Are - Virtual Clinic 110 E Houston St. Suite 202

San Antonio, TX 78205
16 months to 10 years old- NO WAITLIST!
As You Are is a virtual autism evaluation

clinic with a team of physicians who specialize in guiding families along their autism journey.

#### Assessment Intervention Management (AIM)

210-838-5351

10127 Morocco St. Suite 202 San Antonio, TX 78216 info@aimeducate.com

Psychological Evaluations, Special Programs Management Services & Dyslexia Testing

#### 4. Autism Community Network

210-435-1000

535 Bandera Rd. San Antonio, TX 78228 Autism Evaluations, camps & parent training.

#### 5. Behavioral Innovations

972-499-2744

11103 West Ave. Ste. 108 San Antonio, TX 78213 Clinical Psychologist

**○** <u>List of Providers Offering Autism</u> Evaluations

## 6. Christus Children's Comprehensive Autism Program

210-704-4841

333 N. Santa Rosa St. San Antonio, TX 78207

### 7. Dr. Charles E. Guitierrez, Ph.D.

210-354-1186

8401 Datapoint Dr. Suite 301 San Antonio, TX 78229 Psychological Testing for Child, Adolescents & Adults

### 8. Garcia's Family Wellness Clinic

210-481-4265

3519 Paesanos Parkway, Suite 105 Shavano Park, TX 78231 info@garciasfamilywellness.com Counseling, Intensive Outpatient Counseling IOC, Evaluations & Training

## 9. InMindOut Emotional Wellness Center

830-455-4355

info@inmindout.com

Therapy, Neurofeedback, Psychological Testing & Supplemental Devices.

## 10. Little Spurs Developmental & Behavioral Pediatrics

210-281-8815

24200 W I-10 Frontage Rd San Antonio, TX 78257 Autism Evaluation, ADD/ADHD Evaluation, Developmental Delays & Preschool Readiness.

#### 11. Monarch Behavioral Health

210-384-1254

18838 Stone Oak Pkwy, Suite 201 San Antonio, TX 78258 Psychological Testing and counseling services, learning disorders, ADHD, Autism, Mood and cognitive issues, Psycho-Educational testing, Cognitive IQ, etc.

#### 12. MindWorks

210-366-3700

Multiple Locations Assessments, Therapy & Medication Management. Developmental, educational & psychological tests. (**Age 3+**)

#### 13. Mission Psychology

210-699-8700

1380 Pantheon Way Suite 310 San Antonio, TX 78232 office@sa-mh.com Psychological Assessment & Therapy

#### 14. Next STEPS

469-294-9075

<u>clientservices@nextstepsww.com</u>
Multiple Locations: 78232, 78217, 78213
& 78230

### 15. Pediatric Psychological Testing Services

210-797-7142

12175 Network Blvd. Suite 175 San Antonio, TX 78249 info@pediatricpsychologytesting.com Evaluations, therapy & consultations for Autism, ADHD, Learning differences, Dyslexia, etc.

#### 16. Restore Behavioral Health

210-858-1900

1314 E. Sonterra Blvd. Suite 2208
San Antonio, TX 78258
Psychological Testing, Psychotherapy,
QEEG Brain Mapping & Neurofeedback.
Private PPO insurance ONLY + Tricare

#### 17. San Antonio Pediatric & Adolescent Nueropsychology Specialist

210-257-9451

7434 Louis Pasteur Dr. Suite 230 San Antonio, TX 78229 Dr. April Abrego, PsyD Evaluations- Learning Disabilities, Autism, ADHD, Neurological Conditions, Emotional & Behavioral Concerns.

- Executive Functioning Coaching
- Tutoring
- Parent Management Training Aetna, BCBS, Cigna, Tricare & UHC

### 18. StoneBridge Behavioral Health

210-314-3476

1010 Central Parkway S. San Antonio, TX 78232 Provide Psychological Assessments, Training, and Consultations. Insurance: Texas Medicaid, Superior, Community First, Aetna, Tricare & more.

#### 19. The Well Mind Center

210-544-2260

13333 Blanco Rd. Suite 220 San Antonio, TX 78216 Psychological Testing, Counseling, Biofeedback & EMDR

#### 20. THINK Neurology

210-972-4987

525 Oak Centre Dr. Suite 100 San Antonio, TX 78258 A modern, comprehensive, and accessible pediatric specialty practice that provides world-class diagnosis and treatment for children, teens, and young adults with conditions involving the brain, spinal cord, muscles, nerves, and genes.

## 21. UT Behavioral Health and Wellness Center

210-450-6450

5788 Eckhert Rd.

San Antonio, TX 78240

We offer evaluation and treatment for anxiety, depression, bipolar disorder, ADD/ADHD, dementia and, other cognitive disorders. Offer testing for Autism and Asperger's Disorders.

## CAMPS/ EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES/ SPORTS/ TRAVEL

#### **CAMPS**

#### 1. CAMP

210-439-9581 515 Skyline Drive Center Point, TX 78010

campmail@campcamp.org

All of CAMP's programs are intentionally designed for individuals with disabilities (including medical, physical, intellectual, and developmental

## 2. Camp AUsome - ACN 210-435-1000

katie@acn-sa.org

Camp We: Go offers a special experience for neurotypical siblings to come together and create lasting memories. Our 5-day sleep-away camp, held in partnership with Camp Aranzazu in Rockport, Texas, is an opportunity for kids ages 7-10 and 11-16 to bond with each other while experiencing traditional camp activities and nature.

### 3. Camp for ALL

979-289-3752

6301 RehBurg Rd. Burton, TX 77835

berkert@campforall.org

Camp For All transforms the world for children and adults with challenging illnesses, disabilities, or special needs and intentionally delivers unique, barrier-free experiences throughout the year.

### 4. Camp Durango - ABA at UTSA 210-370-7026

Aba.utsa@amail.com

Camp Durango is a grant-funded research project at The University of Texas at San Antonio. Campers participate in research conducted in the context of fun, summer day activities while simultaneously targeting social communication, adaptive skills, leisure skills, and challenging behavior. Counselors include Texas classroom teachers, graduate students, and experts in behavior analysis.

#### 5. Morgan's CAMP

210-866-4200

23400 Cibolo Vista

San Antonio, TX 78261

All Year Round, Morgan's Camp is an Ultra-Accessible™ camp for everyone with a particular emphasis on giving people with physical and developmental disabilities an opportunity to enjoy summer-camp-type activities alongside guests without special needs.

#### 6. Texas Lions Camp

830-896-8500

4100 San Antonio Hwy Kerrville, TX 78028

tlc@lionscamp.com

Youth camps, day camps & family camps.

#### **EXTRACURRICULAR**

## 7. Ability Skateboarding & Action Sports

210-514-8958

info@abilityskateboarding.org

We welcome individuals of all ages (5 and up) and abilities, including those with cognitive or physical disabilities, as well as those without any disabilities.

Skateboarding is for everyone!

### 8. Center Stage PossABILITIES 210-296-1221

Center Stage PossABILITIES is a unique 501c3 organization that exists in San Antonio to teach Faith-based values to people with disabilities by creating a community of fellowship and learning through theater.

#### 9. Jamie's Ranch for Special Kids 830-570-6163

2700 C.R. 419

McCoy, Texas 78113

sherimitzel@jamiesranch.org

Being able to provide a place for special needs kids to have fun is the vision for Jamie's Ranch. We strive for all ages and abilities to enjoy a wide variety of inclusive activities. Everything we do is interactive and encourages as much individual participation as possible.

#### 10. Morgan's Wonderland

210-495-5888

5223 David Edwards San Antonio, TX 78233

Ultra-Accessible™ theme park and water park designed with individuals with special needs in mind.

#### 11. Fiesta Especial

#### 210-704-7262

Fiesta Especial® is also an official Fiesta® San Antonio experience created for children and adults with physical, cognitive, and developmental differences and the family and friends who love them.

## 12. RISE Therapeutic Equestrian Center

726-999-0539

23165 Bat Cave Rd. San Antonio, TX 78266

info@riserehab.org

Hippotherapy: Licensed therapists use evidence-based practice and clinical reasoning in manipulating equine movement to engage the sensory, motor, and cognitive systems to achieve functional outcomes.

### 13. We Rock the Spectrum 210-455-2944

210-433-2944

Multiple Locations
We Rock the Spectrum was founded to
provide a place for children of all ability
levels to play and grow together.

#### **SPORTS**

#### 14. Kinetic Kids

210-748-5860

info@kinetickidstx.org

Sports & Recreational programs, competitive sports & educational events.

### 15. Special Olympics Texas

512-835-9873

4732 Whirlwind Dr. San Antonio, TX 78217

#### **TRAVEL**

#### Make A Wish Foundation

#### 16. Autism on the Seas

800-516-5247

Booking@autismontheseas.com

An international organization has been in collaboration with Royal Caribbean International since 2007 in developing cruise vacation services to accommodate adults and families living with children with Special Needs.

### 17. Exceptional Trips

866-748-8747

info@exceptionalservices.net

Exceptional Vacations provides high-quality vacation opportunities for individuals with developmental disabilities and special needs.

#### CHILDCARE PROGRAMS & PPEC

#### CHILDCARE PROGRAMS

#### Online Childcare Search

#### 1. Avance San Antonio

210-899-1500

903 Billy Mitchell Blvd. Suite 103 San Antonio, TX 78226 **Programs:** Parent-Child Education & Early/Head Start Program.

## 2. Autism Treatment Center - Education

210-590-2107

15911 Nacogdoches, Bldg. 2 San Antonio, TX 78247 ATC's TEA-certified educational program provides year-round classes for students aged 3-22.

#### 3. Brighton Preschool

210-826-4492

2 locations:

- 124207 Higgins Rd.
   San Antonio, TX 78217
- 265 E Lullwood Ave. San Antonio, TX 78212

Preschool Centers (6 weeks - 5 yrs old), school readiness, and special needs.

#### 4. City of SA - Head Start

210-206-5500

12227 Brady Blvd. San Antonio, TX 78207

#### 5. Pre-K 4 SA

210-206-2721 7031 S New Braunfels Ave. San Antonio, TX 78223 Multiple Locations

#### 6. Respite Care of San Antonio – Childcare Program

210-737-1212

605 Belknap Place San Antonio, TX 78212 inf@respitecaresa.org

RCSA's Developmental Childcare Program helps meet San Antonio's need for early childhood education for children with disabilities and complex medical conditions from six weeks to six years of age.

#### **PPEC**

#### 7. HealthCare for Kids - PPEC

210-951-484

16019 Nacogdoches Rd.
Suite 119
San Antonio, TX 78247
Offer comprehensive nursing medical care, transportation to and from our centers, therapeutic services, and developmental activities tailored to each child's unique needs. Our services include physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, and more.

### 8. The Kidz Club - PPEC

210-233-1370

5357 W. Commerce St. San Antonio, TX 78237

The Kidz Club provides skilled nursing care and therapeutic services to children with medical complexities. They also provide nursing care in a supportive and stimulating environment for children from birth to 21 years old.

## COGNITIVE & BEHAVIORAL TRAINING

#### 1. Brain Balance

210-253-6395

1742 N. Loop 1604 E. Suite 121 San Antonio, TX 78232 Child program ages: 4 – 17 years old Our integrated approach combines cognitive, physical, and sensory training with nutritional guidance to strengthen and build brain connectivity without the use of medication. Stronger connections translate to improved attention, behaviors, and social-emotional well-being.

#### 2. Learning RX

Northeast 210-967-6278

700 E. Sonterra Blvd. Ste 307 San Antonio, TX 78258

### Northwest 210-699-6463

6222 De Zavala, Suite 203
San Antonio, TX 78249
LearningRx offers brain training programs
for kids, teens, adults, and students with
learning difficulties!

#### 3. Learning Foundations

210-495-2626

18130 US-281 #102 San Antonio, TX 78232 Cognitive & Dyslexia Training Center

## 4. Scottish Rite Learning Center of South Texas

210-222-0133

308 Avenue E. at 4<sup>th</sup> ST. San Antonio, TX 78205 Dyslexic Therapy for Students

#### **DENTAL SERVICES**

#### 1. Believe Dental

- 210-697-7377 Huebner
   14620 Huebner Rd.
   San Antonio, TX 78230
- 210-692-4997 The MAC
   5210 Thousand Oaks Dr. Ste 1228
   San Antonio, TX 78233

## 2. Dentistry for Little Folks 210-679-4747

9646 W Loop 1604 N Suite 201 San Antonio, TX 78254

## 3. Growing Smiles Pediatric Dentistry

210-647-4769

10722 Potranco Rd. #109

San Antonio, TX 78251 <a href="mailto:gsmilessa@gmail.com">gsmilessa@gmail.com</a>

### 4. Happy Pediatric Dentistry 210-510-2862

2602 North Loop 1604 W Ste 207 San Antonio, TX 78248

## 5. Shaenfield Pediatric Dentistry and Orthodontics

210-871-9109

11590 Galm Rd. #105 San Antonio, TX 78254

## 6. Sunshine Pediatric Dentistry and Orthodontics

210-880-1571

125 W Sunset Rd. San Antonio, TX 78209 info@sunshinepdtx.com

#### 7. The Dentist for Kids

210-696-2563

14570 Huebner Rd. San Antonio, TX 78230

### 8. UT Health San Antonio | Dentistry

210-450-3700

8210 Floyd Curl Drive San Antonio, TX 78229

#### **DEVELOPMENTAL PEDIATRICIANS**

#### 1. Harkins & Associates

210-692-3439

4118 Pond Hill Rd. #200 Shavano Park, TX 78231 Dr. Patricia Harkins info@harkinsandassociatesinc.com

## 2. Christus Children's Multispecialty Care Center - Stone Oak

210-704-3737

1434 E. Sonterra Blvd. San Antonio, TX 78258 Dr. Veronica Villarreal

#### Holistic Developmental-Behavioral Pediatrics and Integrative Medicine

210-403-2343

4940 Broadway St. Ste 100

San Antonio, TX 78209 Dr. Jeri Penkava

#### 4. UT Health Verde Hills

210-450-6530

10350 Bandera Rd. San Antonio, TX 78250 Dr. Mario Fierro

## DRIVING SCHOOL & AUTOMOTIVE MODIFICATIONS

### 1. Community Independence Solutions

210-346-8311

7310 Blanco Rd. Ste. 300 San Antonio, TX 78216 We help individuals of all ages and abilities achieve safe, independent mobility within the home environment, as well as their

#### 2. Mobility Works

2 locations

- San Antonio 78249, (210) 714-4851
- Selma 78154, (210 714-6427

Wheelchair accessible vans

## EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTION

Services are provided for newborns to 3-year-olds.

#### 1. Brighton Center

(210) 826-4492

14207 Higgins Rd. San Antonio, TX 78217 Center-based Therapy Services & Special Education Support Services

#### 2. Easter Seals

(210) 614-3911 2203 Babcock Rd.

San Antonio, TX 78229

## 3. The Center for Health Care Services

(210) 261-3300

5802 S. Presa Street San Antonio, TX 78223 atutoki@chcsbc.org

## EMPLOYMENT TRAINING/ JOB PLACEMENT

#### 1. **Employ 210**

UTSA- Downtown Campus 501 W Cesar E Chavez, San Antonio, TX 78207 Durango Building, Suite 4.226 employ210@gmail.com

The ultimate goal of Employ 210 is to address the employment gap of individuals with disabilities by aligning employee skills with employer needs <u>before</u> job placement.

#### 2. FACT Institute, Inc.

210-267-9134

13032 Nacogdoches #207 San Antonio, TX 78217

life@factinstituteinc.com

A private school providing the San Antonio community facility that will educate, engage, and enrich the lives of children and young adults with special abilities ages 11 and up..

#### Unicorn Centers of Mission Road 210-924-9265

8706 Mission Rd.
San Antonio, TX 78214
Mission Road Developmental Center's
Community Employment & Job Coaching
Program helps match adults with IDD and
employers who are eager to have them on
their team.

### 4. Workforce Solutions Alamo

210-438-0581

100 N Santa Rosa St. San Antonio, TX 78202

info@wsalamo.org

Multiple locations in SA, New Braunfels, Kerrville, Seguin & Pearsall & Atascosa County. Vocational Rehabilitation program (TWS-VRS) is working together to provide a variety of services that assist eligible people with disabilities to prepare and find, retain, or advance in competitive integrated employment.

#### EQUIPMENT/MEDICAL SUPPLIES/ ORTHOTICS & PROSTHETICS/ GRANTS

#### ADAPTIVE EQUIPMENT

#### 1. 101 Mobility

(210) 796-8082

12500 Network Blvd. Suite 101, San Antonio, TX 78249 Platform lifts, stairlifts, home elevators, patient lifts, automatic door openers, bath safety, home lifts, and lift chairs.

### 2. National Seating & Mobility

Multiple locations

- (210) 767-8004 6894 Alamo Downs Pkwy
- **(210) 520-6481** 8666 Huebner Rd.

#### 3. Project Mends

(210) 223-6363 5015 Wurzbach RD. San Antonio, TX 78238

#### 4. Travis Medical

**(210) 767-8004** 6894 Alamo Downs Pkwy San Antonio, TX 78238

## MEDICAL SUPPLIES/ DURABLE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT (DME)

#### 1. Pediatric Home Services

(210) 737-2444

1070 Arion Circle, Suite 164 San Antonio, TX 78216 Respiratory, Nutrition, Infusion & DME

#### 2. Bexar Care

(210) 614-3804

7410 John Smith Dr. Suite 108 San Antonio, TX 78229 Home medical equipment & supplies

#### 3. Carvajal Pharmacy

Multiple locations

- 7500 Barlite (210) 977-1860
- 6157 NW Loop 410 (210) 521-2552
- 119 Huizar (210) 922-9031
- 3410 Roosevelt Ave. (210) 922-2176
- 1715 McCullough (210) 977-1870

#### 4. CHAMPS Medical

(210) 547-2340

7718 Louis Pasteur Dr. San Antonio, TX 78229 Scooters, wheelchairs, lift chairs, rollators & walkers, CPAP, portable concentrators, braces, and post-op.

### 5. Davila Pharmacy (DME)

**(210) 226-5293** 1423 Guadalupe St. San Antonio, TX 78207

## 6. Hill's Drug Store, Inc. (210) 226-4300

705 W. Kirk Place San Antonio, TX 78226

### 7. Romo Medical Equipment (210) 532-3895

3453 N PanAm Exp, Suite 105 San Antonio, TX 78219 Respiratory Therapy

#### 8. Shield Healthcare

(210) 375-0003 9901 Broadway #113 San Antonio, TX 78217 Incontinence, ostomy, enteral nutrition, urological, wound care & diabetes.

### 9. Wood Medical Supply

**(210) 492-5533** 16147 College Oak Suite 103 San Antonio, TX 78249

#### **ORTHOTICS & PROSTHETICS**

#### 1. AOD Prosthetics & Orthotics

- **(210) 657-8100**Northeast 78233
- (210) 932-3000 Southwest 78224

## 2. Bulow Orthotic & Prosthetic Solutions

**(210) 614-4077** 10114 Huebner Road San Antonio, TX 7240

Network

### 3. Hanger Clinic

Multiple locations

(210) 494-133
 930 Proton Rd.

- **(210) 614-9222** 7220 Louis Pasteur Dr.
- **(210) 610-3400** 1139 SE Military Dr.

# San Antonio Prosthetics (210) 616-0761 7400 Louis Pasteur #100

San Antonio, TX 78229

#### **MEDICAL GRANTS**

### 1. Oracle Health Foundation

Contact case managers:

casegrants\_ww@oracle.com
Grant supports medical care, equipment, vehicle modifications, or displacement related to care.

## Miracle-Ear Foundation - Gift of Sound Program

Hearing aids

#### FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

#### 1. Northwestern Mutual

210-446-5701 17802 W Interstate 10 Ste. 114 San Antonio, TX 78257 Fernando Suarez, Wealth Management Advisor CFP, ChFC, CLU

### 2. San Antonio Empowerment Center 210-206-5372

1302 North Zarzamora St. San Antonio, TX 78207

#### LEGAL ASSISTANCE

 Brandon Wong & Associates 210-201-3832

315 Dwyer Ave

San Antonio, TX 78204

Our goal is to help you ensure that you have the right legal tools in place to provide the emotional and financial support your child needs throughout their lifetime.

#### 2. Packard Law Firm

210-899-6142

1100 NW Loop 410, Suite 400 San Antonio, TX 78213

info@packardfirm.com

Special needs planning is the process of creating a comprehensive plan to provide a child with special needs, both now and in the future. Financial challenges, estate planning, guardianship, and more.

#### Shields Law Counselor for Special Needs

832-422-7333

18911 Hardy Oak Blvd, Suite 144 San Antonio, TX 78258 Special Education, Special Needs Planning & Guardianship & Alternatives.

#### 4. Weisinger Law Firm

210-469-8614

17300 Henderson Pass Ste. 240 San Antonio, TX 78232 Estate Planning, Probate & Non-Probate Law & Special Needs Planning.

## LIFE SKILLS/ TRANSITION SERVICES/ & SUPPORT GROUPS

#### **LIFE SKILLS**

1. Behavior Buddy 210-370-7026

<u>aba.utsa@gmail.com</u> www.abautsa.com/BehaviorBuddy

FREE Online Autism Caregiver Training-Click Here to learn more.

#### 2. Care Warriors

210-844-5988

18411 Crossprairie San Antonio, TX 78258 Tutoring services, Life Skills, and vocational training.

## 3. CARTER Training and Developmental Services

210-686-6111

5210 Thousand Oaks Dr. San Antonio, TX 78233 An employment service provider contracted by the Texas Workforce Commission (TWC).

#### 4. Live Laugh Love Club

210-444-9070

1202 N. Flores, Ste 101 San Antonio, TX 78212 info@livelauahloveclub.org

Adult Day Program (18+) Community outings, hobby exploration, employability skills development, health, and fitness awareness & self-care practices.

#### 5. The Backyard

210-688-4281

9511 Powhatan Dr. San Antonio, TX 78230 letty@thebackyardsa.org

This program provides adults 18+ with opportunities to socialize and gain skills in daily living. Hours are 8:00-4:00..

#### MEDICAID WAIVER PROGRAMS

- Community Living Assistance and Support Services (CLASS): gives home and community-based support to children and adults with related conditions. There are over 200 related conditions, like cerebral palsy and spina bifida. The related condition must have occurred before the child was 22.
- Deaf-Blind with Multiple
  Disabilities (DBMD): provides services
  for children and adults who are deaf-blind
  or have a related condition that leads to
  deaf-blindness, and who have another
  disability.
- Home and Community-based Services (HCS): gives services and support to children and adults with an intellectual disability (ID) or a related condition who live with their families, in

their own homes, or in small group homes with no more than 4 people.

- 4. Medically Dependent Children Program (MDCP): gives services to children and adults who are 20 and younger who are medically fragile as an alternative to receiving services in a nursing facility.
- STAR+PLUS Home and Community-based Services (HCBS): gives services to adults over the age of 21 to keep them in their community and not in a nursing home facility.
- 6. Texas Home Living (TxHmL): gives services to children and adults with an intellectual disability (ID) or a related condition who live in their own home or their family's home.
- 7. Youth Empowerment Services (YES): gives home and community-based services to children under the age of 19 who otherwise would need psychiatric inpatient care or whose parents would turn to state custody for care.

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES -COUNSELING/ ACUTE/ INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT/ BEREAVEMENT

#### **ACUTE (CRISIS MANAGEMENT)**

1. Clarity Guidance Center

210-616-0300

8535 Tom Slick Dr. San Antonio, TX 78229 info@calaritycgc.org

Ages: 3 to 17 years old. Crisis services, Inpatient hospitalization, partial hospitalization & first and next steps programs.

2. Laurel Ridge

210-491-9400

17720 Corporate Woods Dr. San Antonio, TX 78259 Child & Adolescent Services: Inpatient treatment, residential & partial hospitalization. Psychiatric management, individual and family therapy, and group

3. Sigma Mental Health Urgent Care 210-314-4564

1314 E Sonterra Blvd. Ste 5101

San Antonio, TX 78258 sigma@sigmaMHUC.com

Sigma is designed to help people avoid involuntary hospitalization, psychiatric-related visits to the ER, and legal involvement by providing immediate psychiatric and therapeutic services on a walk-in or scheduled basis.

4. San Antonio Behavioral Healthcare Hospital

210-541-5300

8550 Huebner Rd.
San Antonio, TX 78240
Offers 24/7 short-term, acute-care psychiatric health services to address children's and teens' mental and behavioral health challenges. Teen depression, substance abuse, aggression, self-injury, and suicidal behaviors.

#### **BEREAVEMENT**

5. Children's Bereavement Center of South Texas

210-736-4847

210-736-4647
205 W. Olmos Dr.
San Antonio, TX 78212
A place where grieving children come to heal. We change lives.
Recognizing the permanent impact loss can have on young people, the Center was established to help children and families grieving the death of a loved one.

#### COUNSELING

6. A New Day Pediatric Psychology 210-816-4149

16607 Blanco Rd. Suite 1107 San Antonio, TX 78232 info@anewdaysa.com

Therapy, Parent Coaching & In-Home Behavior Consultation.

7. Ellie Mental Health 210-538-6335

8207 Callaghan Rd. Suite 350 San Antonio, TX 78230 ellieTX00501@elliemenalhealth.com

 Forever Hope Counseling & Educational Services

210-490-9062

1162 E. Sonterra Blvd #130

San Antonio, TX 78258 Counseling Services, Psychoeducational Skills Training, & Educational Consultation Services. Only Private Pay Clinic

### 9. Healing Minds Behavioral Health 210-418-2546

4538 Centerview Dr. Ste 170 San Antonio, TX 78228 info@hmbhsa.com Child & Teen Counseling

### 10. Heights Family Counseling

210-750-3148

300 Austin Hwy, Suite 110 Alamo Heights, TX 78209 Play Therapy, Child Counseling, Teen & Tween Counseling & ADHD Counseling.

#### 11. Monarch Behavioral Health 210-384-1254

18838 Stone Oak Pkwy, Suite 201 San Antonio, TX 78258 Psychological Testing and counseling services, learning disorders, ADHD, Autism, Mood and cognitive issues, Psycho-Educational testing, Cognitive IQ, etc.

### 12. On Healing Therapy

210-622-2877

17300 Henderson Pass, Suite 270 San Antonio, TX 78232 Pediatric OCD, PTSD, General and Social Anxiety, Neurodivergence- Pediatric ADHD, and Autism. Bipolar and Eating disorders. Accepts: BCBS, Aetna, UHC, Curative & Lyra

## 13. San Antonio Counseling & Behavioral Center

210-614-4990

Stone Oak 78232 & Alamo Ranch 78253 locations Depression, Anxiety, Autism, Behavioral, Family, ADHD, PTSD & Trauma. Accepts: Private Insurance, TMHP & Community First.

### 14. San Antonio Family Psychiatry 210-492-1666

3152 Napier Park
Shavano Park, TX 78231
cwells@safamilypscychiatry.com
Evaluations, Medication Management, and
Psychotherapy & counseling.

#### Accepts: Private & Tricare

### 15. UT Health Behavioral Health and Wellness Center

210-450-6450

5788 Eckhert Rd.
San Antonio, TX 78240
We offer evaluation and treatment for anxiety, depression, bipolar disorder, ADD/ADHD, dementia, and other cognitive disorders. Offer testing for Autism and Asperger's Disorders.

## 16. Wellspring of Life Counseling & Play Therapy Center

210-680-4747

8627 Cinnamon Creek Dr. Ste 701 San Antonio, TX 78240 Play & Expressive Therapy, Individual Counseling & Family Therapy Accepts: Private Insurance and Medicaid-Superior & Community First.

#### INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT THERAPY

#### 17. Charlie Health

866-671-5457

Virtual teen intensive outpatient programming (IOP) is a structured and intensive form of mental healthcare designed specifically for adolescents. Delivered directly to teens in their homes, this treatment offers more frequent therapy sessions than traditional weekly therapy. Anxiety, depression, trauma, self-harm & substance use disorders. Accepts: Private & Medicaid, Community First & Aetna Medicaid.



### 18. Pathlight Mood & Anxiety Center 210-826-7447

250 E Basse Rd #206 San Antonio, TX 78209 Children & Adolescents, Onsite IOP & Partial Hospitalization. Treat: Anxiety, Depression, Mood Disorders, and Trauma-Related Disorders.

#### **MUSIC CLASSES & MUSIC THERAPY**

### 1. Dreams Fulfilled Through Music 210-247-9681

#### info@dftm.org

ALL types of students with disabilities (including rare & complex disorders): Autism, Achondroplasia (Dwarfism), ADHD, Cerebral Palsy, Chronic Regional Pain Syndrome & Neuropathic Pain Disorders, Down Syndrome, Epilepsy, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Osteogenesis Imperfecta (Brittle Bone Disease), PTSD, Spina Bifida, Tourette Syndrome, Visual Impairments and Blindness, Williams Syndrome.

## 2. Music Together - The Children's Chorus of San Antonio

#### 210-826-3447

106 Auditorium Circle Ste 115 San Antonio, TX 78205

We integrate the mind, body, and emotions, music can transform the lives of all children. Children with special needs, including those with autism spectrum disorders or physical, cognitive, or neurological impairments, are welcome in any of our classes.

### 3. Southwestern Music Therapy 214-227-1006

info@southwesternmusictherapy.com
Southwestern Music Therapy is the leader of full-spectrum music therapy services to meet your clinical, corporate, and wellness needs in the Dallas-Fort Worth area and throughout Texas.

#### 4. Crescendo Center

#### 210-342-2545

2401 S Presa St. San Antonio, TX 78210 hello@crescendsatx.com

Ages 0 to 4 years old, Music therapy is an allied health profession that uses music experiences and activities to help clients reach their goals.

#### NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS/ FOUNDATIONS/ ASSOCIATIONS

#### **NON-PROFITS**

#### 1. ABC of Southwest Texas

#### 210-227-0170

217 Howard San Antonio, TX 78212

No cost to the family for services, ages birth to 17 years old with any medical diagnosis - Autism Services programs, FREE case management, loss & grief, prescription assistance program (PAP) & local resources.

### 2. Autism Community Network

#### 210-435-1000

535 Bandera Rd. San Antonio, TX 78228

#### info@acn-sa.org

Autism Community Network is the expert autism organization of South Texas, here to provide innovative and evidence-based support focused on enhancing the quality of life and self-actualization for neurodiverse children and the village supporting them.

#### 3. Autism Lifeline Links

The Texas A&M - San Antonio Autism Lifeline Links Program (ALL) is working to increase service capacity and eliminate wait times and barriers for individuals on the autism spectrum throughout their lives.

### 4. Morgan's MAC - Multi-Assistance Center

#### 210-817-3935

5210 Thousand Oaks Dr.
San Antonio, TX 78233
Morgan's Multi-Assistance Center (MAC) is a center that improves the lives of individuals with disabilities and special needs through comprehensive and coordinated services- case management.

#### Down Syndrome Association of South Texas

210-349-4372

1127 Patricia San Antonio, TX 78213

#### 6. The Arc of San Antonio

#### 2 Locations:

- 210-490-4300
   13430 West Ave.
   San Antonio, TX 78216
- 210-681-4200

6530 Wurzbach Rd San Antonio, TX 78240 Ages: 3 years old +: Adult life enrichment programs, family support services, community living assistance and support services & community services case management.

#### **FOUNDATIONS/ ASSOCIATIONS**

 Cystic Fibrosis Foundation South Texas Chapter 210-829-7267
 506 E Ramsey Rd. Ste 3 San Antonio, TX 78216 South-texas@cff.org

## 8. Epilepsy Foundation Central & South Texas

210-653-5353

8601 Village Dr. #220 San Antonio, TX 78217 staff@EFCST.org

Seizure clinics, emergency medical assistance, support groups & events. The mission of the Epilepsy Foundation is to improve the lives of people affected by epilepsy through education, advocacy, research, and connection.

### 9. LGSM Foundations

info@lgsmfoundation.org

The LGSM Foundation provides music lessons, materials, and instruments for children with disabilities who otherwise might not have the opportunity to study music due to the staggering medical costs that they face.

### 10. Muscular Dystrophy Association 800-572-1717

resourcecenter@mdausa.org

#### PRIVATE DUTY NURSING

 Amazing Care Home Health Services

210-822-0475

121 Interpark Blvd. #105 San Antonio, TX 78216

2. Angels of Care

#### 210-731-9570

9515 Fredericksburg Rd. San Antonio, TX 78240

### 3. Aveanna Healthcare 210-377-3742

4502 Centerview Dr. Suite 150 San Antonio, TX 78228

### 5. Brightstar Care

**210-903-4153** 7710 West I-10 San Antonio, TX 78230

### 6. Children's Home Health

210-530-1098

8418 Fountain Circle San Antonio, TX 78229

### 7. Entrusted Pediatric Home Care

210-447-1650

4502 Centerview Dr. Suite 233 San Antonio, TX 78228

#### Guardian Angels Pediatric Homecare

**210-437-4119** 1945 Lockhill Selma Rd. San Antonio, TX 78213

#### 9. Maxim Healthcare

**210-341-3800** 7550 I-10 Suite 1005 San Antonio, TX 78229

### 10. Restorative Health Care

210-737-8090

8600 Wurzbach Rd. Bldg. 700 San Antonio, TX 78240 support@restorativehealth.com

#### 11. Thrive Skilled Pediatric Care

210-868-6120

6100 Bandera Rd, Suite 305 San Antonio, TX 78238

#### **RESIDENTIAL SERVICES**

 Autism Treatment Center -Residential Services

210-590-2107

15911 Nacogdoches, Bldg. 2 San Antonio, TX 78247 ATC owns single-family and duplex group homes in San Antonio. Residents are matched with staff and fellow residents who meet their needs, interests, and abilities.

#### 2. Calab Inc.

210-647-0191

6470 Heath Rd. San Antonio, TX 78250

tcapocy@calabinc.com

ICF-IID Services, HCS Services & Day

Activity Programs. Our ICF-IID service is provided to individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities who need continuous care and supervision. We offer rehabilitation services in protected residential homes to all family members who qualify for this service.

### 3. Homelife & Community Services, Inc.

210-736-3334

2401 Wilson Blvd. San Antonio, TX 78228

Onsite nursing, Individualized Skills & Socialization, Home & Community-Based Services, Host-Home Companion Care & Texas Home Living. A provider agency that provides an array of daily-life services and support for individuals with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities (IDD).

### 4. Mission Road

210-924-9265

8706 Mission Rd.
San Antonio, TX 78214
Children in our Custodial Residential Care program have been removed from their homes due to abuse, neglect, exploitation, or abandonment. They are placed with Mission Road by the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services. Many of the children have physical disabilities and challenging behaviors, along with emotional scars

## 5. Reaching Maximum Independence (RMI)

210-656-6674

8248 Vicar Dr. San Antonio, TX 78218

marketing@rmihomes.org

Medicaid covered services: Intermediate Care Facility (ICF) Program, Home & Community Services (HCS) Programs, and Private Pay (Apartment Living).

## 6. ResCare Community Living 210-979-7009

Educare Community Living
3700 Belgium Lane
San Antonio, TX 78219
Adult Foster Care Host Home,
Community-Based Services, and
Intermediate Care Facilities. Medicaid
Waiver programs & private pay.

### 7. Respite Care SA

210-737-1212

605 Belknap Place San Antonio, TX 78212

info@respitecaresa.org

Case management, Medical Care, Medication Management, Coordinated Therapy, External Specialty Care, and Trauma-Informed Care. 24/7/365 to provide protection and urgent essential needs (shelter, food, clothing, transportation, and care) to children in crisis, removed from their homes due to abuse and neglect. Our program is dedicated to serving children with intellectual and developmental disabilities and complex medical conditions.

#### **RESPITE CARE**

### 1. Caregiver Night Out - ABA at

501 W Cesar E Chavez Blvd. San Antonio, TX 78207 Durango Bldg. Suites 1.301 & 0.220 Aba.utsa@gmail.com

First Friday of each month, 5:00 pm to 8:00 pm, ages 1 year old and up. No cost to families and dinner is included! Siblings are welcome!

#### 2. Special Reach

210-784-7478

535 Bandera Rd. Suite 200 San Antonio, TX 78228

Special.reach@gmail.com

Ages 6 to 18 and siblings ages 5 and older. Party Nights, Day Programs, Enrichment Programs & Summer Programs. Provide dynamic enrichment programs for children with developmental delays and respite for their families.

#### 3. Respite Care SA

210-737-1212

605 Belknap Place San Antonio, TX 78212

info@respitecaresa.org

Our respite programs help parents secure work, pursue educational goals, and achieve financial security. Community Respite sessions help reduce social isolation and improve the health and well-being of all family members.

- Mother's Day Out: M/W 8:30 am to 4:30 pm, 6 weeks old to 6 years old.
- Family Day Out: Saturday from 9 am to 4 pm. 6 weeks old to 13 years old.
- Parents Night Out: Fridays 6:00 pm to 10:00 pm, 6 weeks old to 13 years old.

## SCHOOLS/EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS

#### **PROGRAMS**

Texas Project First
 <u>Early Childhood Special Education</u>
 (ECSE)

## 2. San Antonio Education Partnership

Creating college opportunities, access, and success for our community.

#### **SCHOOLS**

#### 3. Avance San Antonio

210-899-1500

903 Billy Mitchell Blvd. Suite 103 San Antonio, TX 78226 **Programs:** Parent-Child Education & Early/Head Start Program.

## 4. Autism Treatment Center - Education

210-590-2107

15911 Nacogdoches, Bldg. 2 San Antonio, TX 78247 ATC's TEA-certified educational program provides year-round classes for students aged 3-22. Low student-to-teacher ratios and an adapted curriculum are designed to best meet each student's individual educational goals and needs.

#### 5. Brighton Preschool

#### 210-826-4492 2 locations

- 124207 Higgins Rd. San Antonio, TX 78217
- 265 E Lullwood Ave.
   San Antonio, TX 78212
   Preschool Centers (6 weeks 5 years old), school readiness, and special needs

### 6. Burleson School for Innovation

### - Edgewood ISD

210-898-4061

534 Cordelia St. 2<sup>nd</sup> Bldg. San Antonio, TX 78237 The Burleson Center is home to the Special Education 18+ Program. The program is designed to meet the unique needs of students who have graduated from high school and continue to require instruction in employment, education/training, and/or independent living.

#### 7. FACT Institute, Inc.

210-267-9134

13032 Nacogdoches #207 San Antonio, TX 78217 life@factinstituteinc.com

A private school providing the San Antonio community with a facility that will educate, engage, and enrich the lives of children and young adults with special abilities, ages 11 and up.

#### 8. Foundation School for Autism

(210) 402-0253

2235 Thousand Oaks, Ste 130 San Antonio, TX 78232 Public Charter School serving children ages 3-7. Early Intervention School for students with autism.

### 9. Nellie M. Reddix Center NISD

210-397-2401

4711 Sid Katz Dr. San Antonio, TX 78229

### 10. Rise School - San Antonio

210-741-7848

414 N. San Saba

San Antonio, TX 78207 Ages: 12 months to 36 months

## 11. River City Christian School 210-384-0297

#### info@rccschool.net

Private Christian School, K-12

Specializes in educating students, from K through 12th grade, who have learning differences, which include ADHD, Dyslexia, Dyscalculia, Asperger Syndrome, and Central Auditory Processing Disorder, among other learning challenges.

### 12. Sunshine Cottage School for Deaf Children

210-824-0579

603 E Hildebrand Ave. San Antonio, TX 78212

3 years old through 5th grade

The Sunshine Cottage Day School provides children who are deaf or hard of hearing the auditory-oral foundation to become independent and active participants in the hearing world.

#### 13. The Clowvazar Academy

210-690-4800

12746 Cimarron Path #120 San Antonio, TX 78249 **K-12 Alternative Education** + Summer Camp. General Ed, Gifted & Talented, Special Ed, Tutoring Center, Home School Program, Hybrid Program & Online Program.

## 14. The Winston School San Antonio 210-615-6544

8565 Ewing Halsell Dr. San Antonio, TX 78229

**School K-12** for children with average or above intelligence who are diagnosed with learning disorders, learning "differences", and/or Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder.

#### 15. Celebrate Dyslexia School

210-384-2997

Inside The Doseum
2800 Broadway
San Antonio, TX 78209
jasmin@celebratedyslexiaschools.org
K-2<sup>nd</sup> Grade, The Texas State Board of
Education has granted charter approval to

Celebrate Dyslexia Schools, San Antonio's first school dedicated to providing a transformative educational experience for dyslexic learners.

#### 16. Pre-K 4 SA

210-206-2721

7031 S New Braunfels Ave. San Antonio, TX 78223 Multiple locations

The comprehensive Pre-K 4 SA program is wide-reaching to achieve our goal of providing high-quality preschool to all young learners in San Antonio within one generation.

#### 17. Starfish Social Club - Online Network

We help neurodivergent kids and teens become socially competent, confident, and connected so they can make (and keep) friends!

#### THERAPY SERVICES SPEECH, OCCUPATIONAL & PHYSICAL THERAPY

#### HOME HEALTH

### Angels of Care

210-731-9570

9515 Fredericksburg Rd. San Antonio, TX 78240

#### 2. Aveanna Healthcare

210-377-3742

4502 Centerview Dr. Suite 150 San Antonio, TX 78228

#### 3. Care Options for Kids

726-444-1205

816 Camaron St. Suite 2.31 San Antonio, TX 78212

#### 4. Circle of Care

877-434-4317

355-2 Spenser Ln. Suite 103 San Antonio, TX 78201

### 5. KidsCare Home Health

866-919-3240

Speech, Occupational, Physical & Feeding Therapy.

Insurance: Private and Medicaid - Community First & Superior.



### 6. RiverKids Pediatric Home Health

**210-888-0368** 823 N Main St. Boerne, TX 78006

### 7. Therapy 2000

210-457-2000

1635 NE Interstate 410 Loop Ste 600 San Antonio, TX 78209

#### **CLINIC-BASED**

#### 8. Aveanna Healthcare

210-226-9536

98 Briggs Avenue, Suite 995 San Antonio, TX 78224

### 9. Autism Treatment Center

210-599-7766

15911 Nacogdoches San Antonio, TX 78247 Private & Medicaids

#### 10. Circle of Care

210-698-9844
 355-2 Spenser Ln. Suite 103
 San Antonio, TX 78201

830-313-5491
 133 Windy Meadows Suite 102
 Schertz, TX 78154

#### 11. Cole Health

#### 2 Locations:

210-891-0800
 1202 E. Sonterra Blvd. Bldg. 6
 San Antonio, TX 78258

830-420-6200
 6051 FM 3009, Suite 215
 Schertz, TX 78154

## 12. Children's Rehabilitation Institute Teleton

210-257-6260

10839 Quarry Park San Antonio, TX 78233

#### 13. Greater Learning

- 210-349-1415
   3201 Cherry Ridge Dr.
   San Antonio, TX 78230
- 210-494-4943
   1723 North Loop 1604 E
   San Antonio, TX 78258
   admin@greaterlearninglp.com

### 14. High Five Kids Therapy 210-922-1785

102 Palo Alto Rd. Ste 120 San Antonio, TX 78211 highfivekidstherapy@yahoo.com

### 15. Horizon Therapy Services 210-310-3190

11345 Alamo Ranch Parkway, Ste 102 San Antonio, TX 78253 Speech & Language Therapy ONLY

#### 16. Kiddotalk Speech Therapy 210-371-6896

1001 Pat Booker Rd. Ste 101 San Antonio, TX 78148 info@kiddotalk-speehtherapy.com Speech Therapy ONLY

### 17. New Creation Therapy

210-793-0877

3026 Hillcrest Dr. #200 San Antonio, TX 78201 Ages: 0 to 21 years old, Speech, Occupational, Physical Therapy, & Aerial Yoga

#### 18. Olmos Speech-Language Clinic

#### 210-828-5583

5800 Broadway #106 San Antonio, TX 78209 Diagnostic Evaluations, Speech Therapy, Academic Therapy & School/Parent Consultation.

#### 19. Pediatric Therapy Specialist

- 210-408-7300 San Antonio 4600 Lockhill-Selma Suite 101 San Antonio, TX 78249
- 210-233-1790 Schertz 5700 Schertz Parkway, Suite 100 Schertz, TX 782154 pedtherapyspecialists@gmail.com Speech, Occupational & Physical Therapy: Aetna, BCBA, Cigna, Tricare, Humana UHC UMR & UHSS

#### 20. Speech & Language Center 210-495-9944

225 E. Sonterra Blvd. Suite 120 San Antonio, TX 78258 info@stoneoakspeech.com Speech & Feeding Therapy ONLY

#### 21. Speech Specialist of San Antonio 210-248-0805

13333 Blanco Rd. #302 San Antonio, TX 78216 Speech Occupation Physical Therapy School Psychologist, & Educational Diagnostician

#### 22. Stone Oak Therapy & Behavior Analysis

210-798-2273

1020 Central Parkway South San Antonio, TX 78232 + Aquatic Therapy & Social Skills Group Therapy. Aetna, Cigna, BCBS, Texas True Choice, SSES Tricare & United Healthcare.

### 23. The Heart of Therapy

210-920-4357

18830 Stone Oak Parkway, Suite 101 San Antonio, TX 78258 Speech Therapy ONLY

#### **URGENT CARES/ CHILDREN'S ER/** CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL

#### HOSPITAL

#### 1. Baptist Children's Hospital at North Central

210-297-4000 520 Madison Oak Dr. San Antonio, TX 78258

#### 2. Christus Children's Hospital 210-704-2011

333 N. Santa Rosa St. San Antonio, TX 78207

#### 3. Methodist Children's Hospital 210-575-5437

7700 Floyd Curl Dr. San Antonio, TX 78229

#### 4. University Women's & Children's Hospital

210-358-4000 4502 Medical Dr. Level G San Antonio, TX 78229

#### **EMERGENCY ROOMS**

#### 5. Christus Children's Emergency Center - Stone Oak 210-686-8000

1434 E. Sonterra Blvd. Suite 101 San Antonio, TX 78258

#### 6. Christus Children's Emergency Center - Westover Hills

210-703-9880

11130 Christus Hills Medical Plaza 3, First Floor, Suite 119 San Antonio, TX 78251

#### 7. Methodist Children's ER De Zavala

210-226-8773 12805 W I-10

San Antonio, TX 78249

#### **URGENT CARES**

1. Hopscotch Urgent Care 2 Locations:

melody@visiontherapysa.com

- 210-680-2400 Leon Valley
   7108 Bandera Rd.
   Leon Valley, TX 78238
- 210-432-2905 Varsity Village
   813 Bandera Rd. Unit B
   San Antonio, TX 78228

#### 2. Kids Now Urgent Care

Multiple Locations: 78201, 78244, & 78224. Ages: 0 to 21 years old.

#### 3. Little Spurs Pediatric Urgent Care

10 Locations: Austin Hwy, Bandera Rd., City Base, Las Palmas, Potranco Rd., Selma, Stone Ridge, Southwest Military, Westover & Wonderland.

### 4. Tots N' Teens Pediatric Urgent Care

**210-267-5411** 11019 Culebra Rd. Suite 155 San Antonio, TX 78253

#### **VISION SERVICES & THERAPY**

#### Children's Eye Center of South Texas

210-340-6633

1439 E. Sonterra Blvd. San Antonio, TX 78258

#### 2. Vibrant Works

210-531-1547

2305 Roosevelt Ave. San Antonio, TX 78210 Programs: Blind baby & toddler, Transition to work (16 to 22 years old), Summer Work Skills and Job-Seeking Training

## 3. The Optometry Center for Vision Therapy

210-490-9900

255 E Sonterra Blvd. Ste 100 San Antonio, TX 78258

## 4. Vision Therapy of San Antonio 210-822-0900

84 NE Loop 410, Suite 140 San Antonio, TX 78216 Together, we are making a difference!

